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Dear Mr. Woofter:

RE: GOOD NEERING PRACTICE SCHEME MODIFICATION

RIGEL  GETHING "A'" POOL

A

This is with respect to the Good Engineering Practice (GEP)
scheme which was approved on July 18, 1991, for the subject
pool. The area of approval of the GEP scheme, operated by
Remington Energy Ltd., consisted of Sections 2, 3, 10, 15
and 16-88-16 Wé6.

88-16 W6 be remgvedvfrom the GEP area as they have acquired
100% interest in the N/2 and SE/4 of Section 16-88-16 W6
during the August 11, 1993, Crown Land Sale.

Canadian Najﬁral Resources Limited requests that Section 16-

In view of the above, we wish to advise that condition #1 of
the GEP approval of July 18, 1991, is hereby modified as
follows: ‘

1. The area of the approval is Section 2, 3, 10, and 15-88-16 W6M.

All other conditions of the approval remain unchénged.
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Yours sincerely,

B.E. Hanwell
Director _ '
Engineering and Operations Branch

PSA/mef

cc: D.L. Johnson




